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Policy Search
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eBaolech

Hella, NAC_PAYA_UBI_BO00601

GeneralClaim

* Change Language * Change Passwaord + Log Out
My Deskiop Policy Query ’
Matice of Lass e e - - - -

Poicy No. ) Date of Accicent O3/07/2019 09:03

Vehicie Mo, (Far Motar) FBMEIOEC — 1

1 Cemificate Number |

Search |
ficate Pelicyholder  Palisyhald ;
Select  Falky No. Certl icyhalde cyhalder Vehstle  Insurgd  Commence
Nurmiber Kama NRig  Product  Cover Type to ChjEo Date DoAY Date
5102047157 OMELEEMS  sizeoraze

GMC  Comprehgnsrve FBMSODEC FEMSDOSC 06/07/2018 D5/07/2019

oitiriue

https://giclaim.income.com.sg/ges/icm/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do 8/7/2019



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg=
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 9:10 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Ce: SUR; CS A Team; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto): Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SHB5685K

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.
Regards

Poh Suan

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:5teveChen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 8:52 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: SHB5685K

Dear Poh Suan,

We confirm the finalize $2,535.59 (P/P, before GST). 3 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB5685K

Hi Steve,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5685K having Case No: TAX/07/19/2012.

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,535.59 @ 3 working days under part by part repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.



Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-----Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 3:49 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSRITE0HT008 / SMRT Autormotive Sorvces Pia Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME; 040712019 11:35
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thalyal Mayagi

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/07/2019 12:14

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report carmectty the details of the aceidant to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andfor the Autharised Driver,

3, Information provided musl be as fruthful and

repudiate palicy Rability

4. The issum and seceplance of this Eoom By INSUrANCS
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for |

accurate as possible. Any wilul misrepresentation or withalding of

. This rapart will be forwarded by the insurars of the GLA Records Management

panies is nol &0 adméssion of policy liability on the part of the INSUFANGE COrmpanies

nvistigation.

archiving and that copas of this report will, for a fee, be made svaidabla upon application by interested partias
7. By the lorgemant of this repon 1o the iInsurers, you hereby consant 1o he archiving of this repor at the centra and 1o coples of the report baing made avafable

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Ne

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair o your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiences
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

aloresaid
Date Of Repaor 04/07/2018 11:35

03/07/2019 22:30
KJE TOWARDS PIE CHANGI
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHBSEBSK

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198805369K
NOEMAIL

QFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-19093197MFSH

N MOHANASUNDERN
512584587

2309957

OUTDOOR

01/01/2000

19 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

malerial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

Cantre established by tha General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for

Page 1of 11



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
Il N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Raad Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS | WAS TRAVELLING AT KJE TOWARDS PIE CHANGI
| ALIGHT AND | REALISE THAT THERE WAS A MOTORCYCLE FBMGODEC
HAD HIT ONTO MY REAR PORTION OF MY TAXI.

| FELT AN IMPACT ON MY REAR OF MY TAXI |

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks/ Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

448

NO
OTHER - RELIEF

COLLISION - HEAD TQ REAR

CLEAR
DRY

MO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

MAME:
GENDER:

¢ UNKNOWN
: MALE

NO

WO

WITH ONE MALE CHINESE PASSENGER ON BOARD, SUDDENLY

YES
YES

FILE TOO BIG
MNO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbear
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

FEMBOOGC

MOTORCYCLE
ONG LEONG HENG
517607338

Page 2 of 11



Insurance Company Name
+ Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page dof 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKET CH PLAN

A~oud SEgSK |
g - Fhusonb & |

B '«”:w i

LTE PUNGGOL=

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

gelng particulars are true in every respect.

[

DEI:r ol
1w dﬁ EE

b !

Policphalder’s Signature

Driver's Signature
Date & Time:

(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Plep-urnnn antre Persannal’s Signature
Marme:

MRIC/FIN Mn.,

Page 4 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

4, This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder andfer the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate a3 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabiiity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companles,

iy false re

G, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Ma nagement Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapare {GIA) for archiving and Lthat copies of this report will for 8 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

T. By the lodgment of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copins of
the repart boing made available aloresaid,

B. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
lundersiand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

@] My insurer, miy workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIAY) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set sut in this [ferm] and any other personal informaticn
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the *Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurerls) who have insured wehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insureris) who have insured
vehicle(s) invobved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyars/law firms, the
Monetary Authority ef Singapore and any relevant government 2gencyfauthority {such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[if} investigating the accident and/or iy claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instruetions or responding to any enquirles by me:

(iv}adminestering my claims (incfuding the mailing of corfaspondence, statements, invaices, réports or notices Lo me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain persanal data abaut me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

iv] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or deafing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsureris) who have insured vizthicle{s) invotved in this aceident and the insurers’ lawyerslaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/er process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

{€)  my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers ar
agentslincluding their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Furposes.

[d}  my Perscnal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e} the information so collectad under (d) abbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/for amy ether third parties that asskst in evaluating, investigating, eontralling or managing frawd,
regulaters, law enforoement and government ARencies as reasonably :Xlilred lor the purposes stated, or

(it} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
o
g
1
= it
”(—- 4 ﬂ/\/‘ A -
Policyholder's smna:u?é“'-"'” Driver's Signature Reporting re Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If ariver is not the palicyholder) Hame;
Date & Time; WRIC/FIN dp.}

Page 5of 11



7/5/2010

> Back to OneMotoring

BARENME Dokota Emevislog

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
5369K

SHB5685K
Mo

05 Jul 2019

TOYOTA
PRIUSHYBRID 1.BCVT
Maroon

2017

2ZRS110364
JTDKB3FU&03575779
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$29,007.00

30 Mowv 2017

30 Nov 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
29 Nov 2025
$3,750.00

29 Mov 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$33,596.00

$26,876.00

$30,626.00

Flease note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019

OK
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GSMRT -

Case Details

Case Feference Number : Insurance Company Name : NTUC Incame Insurance Co-operative
T H Ti
TAXIOT/ 182012 Company Type : SMAT Taxis Pte Lid Uid
Type of Repalr ; Accident Repair Estimation ID ;: EST-7573-10 Accident Date and Time : 03/07/2019 02:30 P
[l By : i T
Vehicle Registration Number : SHESEASHK :'_::n'f""'d 3. Tt Caim: Manger Vehicle Age(ln Months) : 20

Documents / Photographs

View Documants / Photegraphs Total Documents: 0

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMRT Recommandation Surveyor Approval

BOM  Costing  Portion  Material Part Nams iy List Lisl Dis(*%) Final Rapair’  Surveyor Sureeyor RepairReplace  Remarks
Type Type HNumbar Price Price($) Prica$} Replace Quantity Final

Per Price{)

Unitis}
One  Main COVER, AR T 92300 42380 2500 M792  Replace 37, R .i_'_:',"_,'
Tirme BUMPER AS5Y 3‘ 3 N /
Key
In
One  Main PAD, AR 2 3.80 T.60 25.00 57D Replace o o Mot Give * l"l,f"
Tima BUMPER, AH & A N
Key LH,1
In
One Main PAD, AR 2 3.840 T.60 25.00 5.70 Replace o a Mot Give v ‘,.l'f I."
Tima BUMPER, RH & £ Ny
Key LH, 2
In
One  Main PAD, AR 2 3B TE0 /M 570 Replace i notcie v 5
Time BUMPER, AH & '
Kay LH,3
Iry
One  Main SEAL. RR 2 11.00 2300 2500 1650 Raplace o o Mot Glve = }.r J;II,-.:_.
Tima BUMPER ARM, v Ay
Kay RH & LH
Iy
One  Main PIXEL STICKER F 6000 13000 000 12000 Replace 130,00 Sidlate: 7, 7 [
Tima
Kay
L]
One  Main RETAINER, RA 1 TS0 1180 3500 8353 Peplace o noraiwe + ¥ Ml
Tima BUMPER, LH a
Kay
n
One  Main FILLER, RR 1 980 118950 2500 8953 Replace - Bl ¥ / J‘.r' '(J
Time BUMPER , LH d
Key
I
One Main GUARD, AR 1 558,30 558,30 25.00 418,72 Replace 1 _'“J?._ Replace , "'-fl-
Tima BUMPER, LOWER 7
Kay
In
One  Main COVER.GUARD 1 1480 1480 2500 1010 Replace o Noraiwe + X A
Time RR BUMPER i
Key LOWER

Total Spare Part Cost  3,130,18 Surveyor Total  1,035.57

Lump Sum Discount (%) 000 Lumg Sum Dis (%} 4

Final Spare Part Cast 3,130,118 Final Sur Total  1,635.57



SMRT Aecommandation

BOM  Costing  Portion Matarlal  Part Mama Gty
Type Type Murmbser
Ono Kain REAR BUMPER 1
Tirme REINFORCEMENT
Ky
In
One  Main LENS & BODY i
Time ABSY AR
Kay BUMPER , LH
In
One  Main LENS & BODY, 1
Timez REAR
Hay COMBINATION
Iy LAMP , LH
One  Main SEAL. RR 1
Time BUMPER . LH
Kay
1]
One  Main COVER, REAR 1
Time FLOOR UNDER ,
Kay LH
n
Ona Main CLIPE PIECE, FRT 10
Tirme % AR BUMPER
Kay
in
One Main SENSOR 1
Tirma REVERSE
Key
In
One  Main FAMEL 5UB- 1
Tirme AZSY, FENDER
Koy REAR LH
in
Labour's Cost Detail
S.Mo.  Costing Type Job Scope

1 Main
Total:
Spray Cost Detall
5.Mo. Costing Type
1 Main
2 Muzin
a Main
Total:

Qther Cost Detall

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION

Job Scope

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

TO RESPAAY REAR FENDER LH

TO RESPARAY FILLER AR BUMPEA LH

List List
Price  Price($)
Per

Unlss)

I8.B0 318.80

48680 488,80

43810 43890

B5.20 B85.20

23430 234.30

180.00  180.00

BI4.B0  A24.80

Total Spare Part Cost

Dis(%)

25.00

10.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

0.00

25,00

Lump Bum Digeownt (4}

Final Spara Parl Cost 3,130,118

SMAT

Recommendation(§)

507.00

SOT.00

SMRAT

Recommandation(§)

aT8.00

ATB.00

180,00

Surveyor
Quantity

Fimal Repair
Price(5| Replace
3910 Raplace 0
43812 Replace 1
32858 Replace o
63,20 Raploce i
17673 Replace
11.25 HAeplaca 10
18000 Replace
B18.60 Replace 1
313018
000
Burveyar Ramarks
Adjusiment($)
400
0000
Surveyar Remarks
Adjustrmenti§)
200
200
B
480,00

Survayor Approval

Survayor
Final
Pricei$)

438.12

175.73

11.28

Burveyar Total

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Final Sur Total

Repair/Replace

Not Give

Replace

Mol Give

Replaca

Replace

Replace

Nol Give

Repair

1.635.57
o

1.636.87

Remarks

X NN

7 (F

J,.f' 1



8.No, Costing Type
I. : Main
2 Main
3 Main
4 KMain
Total:
Summary

Talal Spare Pan Detail

Tetal Labaur Cost

Tolal Spray Painting

Oiher

Crvarall Todad

Lump Sum Aapalr Optan

Lump Swm Todal

Surdeyar Approved Amourd

No of Aepair Days®

Aamarks

Suragyar Name

Sigrature

Survey Dale

Job Scope SMAT
Recommendation(3)
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM A0.00
FUNCTION '
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120 00
SYSTEM
TO'REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100,00
T WA
SH AND VAGLILM 80,00
360,00
g o P R o)
L s
Estimator Assesmantis)
313018
507.00
S36.00
360,00
493318
000
F
OSA72MY

Surveyar

Adjustmant(§)

ot

20.00

Remarks

Surveyor Assesmant($)

1.835.87
A00.00

480.00

2,535.57

2,505.57

2,635.67

P/P, taka balore spray. Finakze sent to
stevachen @ lkkauta,com

STEVE CHEN

i Save |i Claar

AN

LKE Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey before/afas spray painting

« To display da maged part{s) during resurvay
* Parls prices

E

are subsect 1o confirmation
* Third party survey is an a W thout Prejudics” basis
= No illegal modfication(s) i a Iowed

. E;u::-rulernpn:..':ry Bmis) must be
: FBMLS) must be resurveyed ang
15 Subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repainer
Signature:
Date:




S SmRT e
Fr——ad 84 Wzadiands el Pk E4, Sngagors 767108
SMRAT Aceident Vohicle Repair Estimates T
Evtmite: Twaphont Horhar SOITREET |
Eenzuun Bupaion havier RREITETT
Dale Daspritied | 12070
Hawr 12 | Pokfuan
Sectlon A - Accident Detalls
Hegistalion Numbar SHASEREK
Caee Relerence Mumbar TAMOTHRZ01Z
Regisiration Dale 302017
Company Type SMRT Tads Ple Lid
Make TOYOTA
Modat PRIUSS
Marne of Oriver N MOHANA SUNDERMN
Type of Accident Slee Swipe
[Acsident Date and Time 3772019 10:30 FM h
lAzcideni Reponed Dale and  |4/7/2013 5:45 Al
Time |
|5 Surveyor Required? a5 |
Survey by ‘
Vanicle s Towad Back? No |
(Towead Back Date ang Time
Replacement Vehicle issues?  [No i
Job Card Mumber 24102277

Special nsiruchion 1o ARG T any |SIDE

FPrapared Dele and Time

SIT2019 2223 PM

Chessés Numbes

Mileags

Week Shop

Repar Completion Dale and
Time

Guolation from ARG

"Adiusted by Surveyer, f appiicable

Toial Labour Cost E507.00 5400.00

Total Spray Cost 5936.00 '5480.00

Total Spare Parf Casl ;E!!,iEI:I.H- lh.ﬁai.ﬂ

Tolal Otner Cosl $360.00 520.00

TOTAL COST 54,533.18 $2,535.58 (FiF)

Lump Sum Total $0.00 $0.00

Mumber of Repair Days 4.0 ET)

Prapared | Adjusied By Him Ming Chin STEVE CHEM (LKK) | NTUC

ARC | Surveyar Sign Off Dale

05072019 312 PM

05072019 3:20 PM

Signatire 5 P
Remarks P/P, take befora spray, Finalize sent fo
stevechenEikkaulo.com

Faga tald




M HM- Pim Lad
e% nch-ﬂ|u-¢-|nnsl a-u.;m:u? w
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates i3
| | Saction ¢ - Guotation and Acciaent invaice Demai e
Quatation Number  |ON-1807.0205 Invaice Numbar o
‘Quotation Date 11.07.201% "~ linvoice Data - _
Invoice Amount | |Prapared Date
L S = 1 — =N S|
i ~ Saction D - Detalls of Repair Etimates - T L _I
| .
|Farr1 - Labaur Warks. |
i : LLv
|Jok Seope Quatation from AR Adjusted by Surveyor, if |
| ; _ lapplicable
|TO REFAIR REAR PORTION {5507 a0 $400.00 |
| [Total Labour o I ) $507.00 — '$400.00
e — =
[Part 2 - Bpray Painting & Panel Beating Relsted Works A
1
| -- a !
I!.._ro_ti Scope Quaotation from ARG J.ud}u-l-d by Surveyor, u
| ricnd b oy a licable
TO RESPRAY AEAR BUMFER 53700 {5200 00
TGO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 75378 00 '$260.00 =
|TO REEPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER LH |5180.00 = 380,00 !
| Total sinaT Painting & Panel Brating T lsesson E |saBoo0
Fiﬁ.:!-. Cther Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Elpcm 0 T
[ Juh Scope Quatation fram ARG . [dusmd by Surveyor, if
(S }appﬁcabh :
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80 00 §20.00
TO TEST AND REFiX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTENM $120.00 o T
[ ; e = |
| [TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS [$100.60 S0.00
|TO WASH AND VACLM o " lzsnoe e |soog -
|
i i . St e |
| Total Other Costs $380.00 $20.00

Parta-Spare Parts | Material Usage

'Final Prica |Ent|ma‘lur Buﬂlrwr-'

[Part |Porﬂm thv:k IPi'rtN_lmn | Quantity |List Price  |Discount
(Mumber | Mumber ki RN [ 1) (%) (5} _iApproved  Approved
| 52158479 i:}wen. RR BUMPER ASSY 1 00 £42350  (25.00 |$31752  Replace  Replace
| | 43 AT | | [_. A U VOO S
52462470 |PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & 0.00 [s3.80 |o:on 15000 Replaca Mot Given X
{ 138 [LH .1 NN (I deprice ! x 5 . >
52462470 |PAD, RR BUMPER, RH&  |0.00 23180 9.00 50.00 Replace  Not Gh-'an?[ |
—_— ——-i—2‘;| LH 2 4 " v ——— —_——— . —_— e ——— .
[524B2470 | F'AD RR BUMPER, RH& ao00 5380 |0.00 $0.00 Replace Mol Given
{10 . JLH e TN KU (Y L E
52151470 SEAJ. RR BUMPER ARM, 000 [s17.00 000 50.00 Repiace Nof Given - |
| 30 RHELH | | | | I
PINEL 5TICKER 200 S8D 00 0.o0 15120 00 Replace  Replace //
| |
5287847 'RETAINER RRBUMPER. 000 |s11180 000 000 |Replace et Gwan_l
4EI LH
. 525554?9 |FLLER. RR BUMPER , LH (100 $139%0  25.00 569 53 Feplace  Replace /
—— - m - 1 gy SEEELS v TSI LR
'52453470 GUARD, AR BUMPER. 100 $55330 2800 7841873 |Replace  Repiace /
L [ 1o _\LOWER = = . | B 2500 |
[ §2169470 COVER, GUARD RR o.00 $14.80 .00 (50,00 Replace  |Nat Given
20 |BUMPERLOWER ) g : |
52023470 REAR BUMPER 0.00 §31880 Doo 150 06 |Replace” Mot Given
fees z _ .30 |REINFORCEMENT - ! == |
B1591470 |LENE& BODY ASSY AR (100 848680  16.00 |s43812  |Replace ]ﬁepaa.:.
10 \BUMPER , LH N I L L B S )
81581471 LENS & BODY, REAR 000 $23810  ooo [$0.00 Replece Mol Given
R 51 [COMBNATONLAMP AW | | . L%
|52692470 |SEAL RR BUMPER , LH 100 $85.20 500 283 50 Replace | Replaca =
L L | I et 1 - N
158388470 'COVER. REAR FLOGR .00 523430 2500 |817572 Replace  |Replace /
g UNDER LH { <l

Fagninlld




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT fatamaties Barv sy s Led

3 ina vt indun il Pk B4, Begapars TR9T0R
T L L

Enbmatar Tile plvahe Maris! EBEEDETY

Coaim Genarsied ;  SS8I00%
L I 1 Pehimm
TR = el -
52161160 ]CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR 10.00 51,50 25,00 %11.25 Replace Replaca
10 HUMPER
] SENSOR REVERSE 0.00 §18000  |0.00 50.00 Replace  |Hol Given
G1602471 |FAMEL SUB-AS8Y,  |1.0D $624.80  |100.00 50.00 Replace  |Ropair
Gl FEMDER REAR LH I
Taotal §31,880.30 $1,635.59
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part”  |Portlon  [Stock  |PartName uantity |List Price § |Discount
Musrmb i [Number | - J ) [Ee] %]
Total | |
1 1
¥zl
&
. Y
S-00 2
e L
- g
A
00"
1 i, =
L e
l”“ﬂ-’d F
__ﬂ__.v-""' g £y
S
R
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52933356E G5T Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC18011960/Esd3s2

NN

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE  Date:  22-07-2019
189556
Code: [NC4
: | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FEM B0ODGC Veh. Inspected SHB 5B885K
Policy No. 5102047197 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1051903-002 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 05/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDEB3FUGD3S7S7T9 Colour MARCON
Odometer 292175 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPCRTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/07/2019 Inspection Date 05/07/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks :
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL FERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: GB41 6315

Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 5685K
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workatiog Igi IZ s-%
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) DENTED 423.80 317.93
1|FILLER; RR BUMPER, LH (DISC 25%) BROKEN 119.90 £89.93
1|GUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER (DISC 25%) cuTt 558.30 418.73
1|SEAL, RR BUMPER, LH (DISC 25%) cuT 85.20 63.90
1|{COVER, RR FLOOR UNDER, LH (DISC 25%) BROKEMN 234.30 175.73
10|CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER @ 3%1.50 (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 15.00 11.25
1|LENS & BODY ASSY, RR BUMPER, LH (DISC 10%) BROKEN 4B6.80 43812
2|PIXEL STICKER @ $60.00 (SN} NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 1 @ $3.80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 2 @ $3.80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH& LH, 3 @ $3.80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, RH & LH @ $11.00 NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER, LH NOT NECESSARY 111.50 -
1|COVER, GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 14.80 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 318.80 -
1|LENS & BODY, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, LH NOT NECESSARY 438.10 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE B824.80 -
LABOUR
3,976.20 1,635.50
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORKS. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 400,00
REPAIR OF PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR LH
SPRAY PAINT. 936.00 480.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 20.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1,803.00 900.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,779.20 2,535.59

Report Ref No. NS/INC19011960/Esd3s2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS
(CONFIRMED)

2,535.59

Report Ref No. NS/INC13011980/Esd3s2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely For the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

K.K.LALU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

Lind of reglying on this



